Re: Urgent--last minute res--hh- bw castillo del sol courtney jones 7/19/2023 standard ocean view--
urgent

From Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>
To reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 18/07/2023 08:02

7/19 Courtney Jones - 5 nights - HI-OV #1990140

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #219-A

Ormond Beach, FL 32176

Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045

[ mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com | ckerr@holidayvip.com ]

----- Original Message -----
From: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "CINDY HOLIDAYHOST" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>,

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:06:43 AM
Subject: Fwd: Urgent--last minute res--hh- bw castillo del sol courtney jones 7/19/2023 standard ocean view--urgent

checking to see if this was book

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Urgent--last minute res--hh- bw castillo del sol courtney
jones 7/19/2023 standard ocean view--urgent
Date: 17/07/2023 06:47
From: reservations@rooms1@1.com
To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

please book room and tour margo might have call you

thanks



